
 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

Government Transition Advisory Committee Meeting #22 

August 7, 2024, 6:00 p.m.  
Minutes  

 
Attendance  

Committee Members  
Name   Present Absent Name  Present Absent 
Leah Benson  Excused Fred Neal  X  
Brian Belica X  Amy Randel  X   
Jane DeMarco  X  Juanita Santana  X  
Jose Gamero Georgeson  X 

 
   

Terry Harris X 
 

   
Lory Hefele  X 

 
   

Joe Hertzberg  X 
 

   
Juliet Hyams  X 

 
   

Zach Kearl  X 
 

   
William Kinsey X 

 
   

Destiny Magaña-Pablo  X 
 

   
 

Staff / Partners Present  
Julia Meier, Transition 
Team 

Rebolledo Salgado, 
Guillermo- Transition 
Team 

Ruby Dovi- Transition 
Team 

Lori Brocker- Council 
Operation Manger 

Oppenheim, 
Shoshanah- Manager 
Strategic Project. 

Michael Jordan- Interim 
City Administrator 

Annie Von Burg- Deputy 
Interim City Administrator 

 

 

Welcome & Committee Business  
Julia welcomed everyone and provided Zoom logistics and introduced Guillermo who is 
the new engagement coordinator for the transition and Ruby who is a summer fellow 
with the transition She noted that co-chairs Juliet Hyams and Amy Randel will facilitate 
the meeting and added that we had Spanish interpretation, American Sign language, 
and closed captioning.   
 
Co-Chair Amy reviewed the meeting agenda items.  She noted that we will begin with a 
public conversation with the interim city administrator Mike Jordan and interim 
assistant city administrator Von Burg. She noted that Leah was unable to attend the 
meeting otherwise we expect attendance. 
She invited a motion to approve the June 11 meeting summary: 

• Approval of June 11, 2024 meeting summary 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

o Motion from: Committee Member Fred 
o Second: Committee Member Lory 
o None opposed, meeting minutes approved. 

Co-chair Amy noted that we are scheduled to appoint our next co-chairs at the 
September meeting and noted that the responsibilities of the co -chairs are in our 
bylaws and turned it over to Joe to briefly speak about the recommendations. 

Joe noted that every single person that's been a co -chair made a significant 
contribution so while we move forward, we could just maintain momentum. 

Juliet said she was willing to stay on longer and let Amy rotate but she doesn’t want to 
anymore. 

Joe noted that for the sake of time and since it’s in September, we do not have to do it 
now. 

Amy indicated that she is open to continue and asked if anyone is interested, they 
should let the committee know. 

Co-chair Randel then reviewed the working agreements. 

 
Public Comment 

• Julia allowed time for public comment but there was none. she added that there are 
many ways to give us public comment beyond verbal public comment at our full 
meeting and folks can call 311 or email us at transition@portlandoregon.gov or use 
the online public comment form on the transition web page. 

• Juliet gave ten minutes for members to share any insights from recent community 
engagement.  
o Juliet noted that she and Amy recently met individually with the mayor and city 

commissioners on behalf of the committee for feedback on the 
recommendation.  

o Amy added that every meeting was different with the council members and 
overall, they received the recommendations with stride and supported what was 
shared but the general consensus was that we don't really have power over this 
and what we asked them was for general leadership around bringing attention. 

o Bill asked if community engagement included tabling events. 
o Amy answered yes. 
o Bill noted that he had a tabling event in Mississippi street fair and Some people 

were very well versed regarding the upcoming changes in city structure and 
voting but others were not so well informed. 

mailto:transition@portlandoregon.gov


 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

o Joe noted that in the presentations that we're doing now, sort of covers both 
change in government and ranked choice voting, and it feels like two big topics, 
and he wondered if we should be. 

o Zack noted that he agrees with Joe that there is more content than there is time 
for attention from people. He noted that he was as working with Bill at the 
Montevilla Street Fair, and the main thing was people’s interest on that. He 
pointed out that to point out that he did a concert in the park in East Portland, 
and tabling in one of the community voter education groups, which was great as 
people asked specific voter questions about voter education and change in 
government, they hammered out all details and he is encouraged that he’s doing 
all these. 

o Fred noted that in the earlier in his outreaches, most people had questions in the 
original presentation and knowing more about the voter education especially 
the old people. Most people had no idea on what was going on and wonders if 
we need to reach out to those communities again. 

o Destiny noted that one of the things that she noticed was hearing from 
community listening sessions and the feedback from presentations like voter 
education at the park was exiting to hear. 

Juliet moved on to the next agenda item and welcomed the City of Portland’s operation 
manager Lory who started on August 1st. 

Welcome interim city administrator Michael Jordan and the interim assistant city 
administrator Annie Von Burg. 

• Lorry introduced herself and shared he background and so did Annie. 
• Juliet indicated that we had nine questions remaining and have a little extra time.  

o Juliet shared the first question on feedback about our committee, the work we've 
done and what the interim city administrator thinks we can best use the 
remaining time. 

o Mike Jordan praised the committee's work on budget and public engagement 
processes, noting that their recommendations align well with the transition 
team's plans, though there are some exceptions. Mike emphasized the need to 
revamp public engagement and assured that key officials agree. He 
acknowledged the challenges new council members will face, particularly with 
budget decisions early on, and stressed the importance of continued onboarding 
and support beyond January 1st. Mike appreciated the committee's active 
community involvement and suggested maintaining an ongoing relationship 
due to their valuable insights. He concluded by acknowledging that public 
involvement processes will need further refinement over time. 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

• Zack asked how things are going regards to getting city staff out of old silos and 
ready for more cross divisional teams and if the new city structure has led to better 
collaboration between different departments and if it has changed how policy 
discussions and constituent issues are handled. 

o Mike explained that organizational changes alone didn't immediately transform 
workplace culture, but improvements were happening gradually. He noted that 
over the first month, the team had started to adjust, and collaboration was 
improving as people settled into their roles. He noted that previously, many 
decisions were made through emergency declarations, particularly around issues 
like homelessness and gun violence. With the new structure, these responsibilities 
were better organized, allowing for improved coordination and faster decision-
making. Mike was optimistic that this would lead to more effective outcomes and 
stronger partnerships with other programs and jurisdictions, though it would take 
time to fully realize these benefits. 

o Annie expressed optimism about the new organizational structure, highlighting 
how it's enabling better collaboration across different bureaus. She shared an 
example where, in response to an emergency, different teams worked together 
more effectively than before, which wouldn't have been possible under the old 
system. Annie noted that the improved coordination allowed them to quickly 
address issues and explore ways to create redundancies, ensuring that work can 
continue even if one team is overwhelmed. She also mentioned that the daily 
meetings among deputy city administrators foster a collaborative environment 
where challenges are met with collective problem-solving, making her hopeful 
about future growth and improvements. 

o Mike indicated that reimagining how services are delivered by focusing on key 
areas like communications, equity, and sustainability as disciplines rather than 
rigid organizational structures. He noted that they discovered, through discussions 
with experts and bureau directors, that the city's human resources were unevenly 
distributed, with some areas being overstaffed and others understaffed. He 
mentioned that there will be upcoming announcements about potential major 
changes in the organization to address these issues. Although these changes will 
take time and require multiple budget cycles, he emphasized that there's an 
exciting and growing energy around solving problems. Despite not having all the 
answers yet, he noted that he is encouraged by the positive trends and ongoing 
developments. 

o Mike asked a question on comments for Sunday Oregon in an article about 
upcoming city elections and structures articles main critique was funds for staff or 
new city councilors. 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

o Mike explained that during discussions with the mayor and others, they reviewed 
the current budgeted staffing for the council. The budget currently allows for only 
one staff member per councilor, with additional shared staff for each district and a 
few staff in the mayor's office. This staffing allocation was based on distributing the 
existing budget for the current mayor and council ($10.5 million) across 12 
councilors and the mayor. He added that he believes that the new council will likely 
need more support, particularly if they form several committees, as it will be 
challenging to run these committees effectively with the limited staff. He 
mentioned that there would need to be a serious discussion about staffing and 
trade-offs early next year. Mike also noted that there are vacancies in analyst 
positions across the city, which may need to be filled to support council operations. 
The upcoming fiscal year will be challenging, and the council will need to make 
tough decisions about how to allocate resources, including potentially using these 
vacancies to address staffing needs. 

• Joe asked why, after a year, the committee still doesn't have a clearly defined role, 
particularly in relation to the transition team. They expressed concern about the 
lack of clarity, transparency, and collaboration in their working relationship with 
the transition team and questioned why there were no working agreements in place 
to guide how they should collaborate. 
o Mike acknowledged that there could have been more clarity a year ago and 

described the committee's startup as traumatic, which created challenging 
relationships between the committee, elected offices, and the transition team 
staff. Despite this, they observed that there is now good alignment between the 
committee and staff on the direction they are trying to head on various topics. 
He acknowledged that the advisory committee might not always feel fulfilling or 
effective. They emphasized their role in creating an environment where the new 
mayor and council can succeed and viewed the committee as a source of 
valuable input for improving processes. If the current setup isn't working well, 
they suggested considering alternative approaches. They also questioned the 
notion that the committee couldn't interact with transition team members, 
noting that transition team members frequently attended meetings on various 
topics. 

o Annie noted her experience and role in managing legislative rules and 
committees, expressing her comfort with the work. She mentioned that the 
transition team had done significant research and drafted rules, which she was 
reviewing. She hoped to present concrete proposals to the committee soon. 
Annie emphasized the importance of starting with a structure to avoid chaos and 
suggested beginning with a smaller number of committees, possibly four, to 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

ensure they could be effectively staffed. She acknowledged concerns about the 
committee structure and encouraged further discussion. 

• A committee member asked if there's a way to make the process of moving forward 
on certain issues more collaborative and transparent. They suggest submitting 
drafts earlier, discussing them in meetings, and making edits in subsequent 
iterations without needing long in-person meetings. They hope for a more fulfilling 
and collaborative approach as they proceed, particularly concerning council 
procedures and how legislation is processed. 

Annie answered in the affirmative. 

o Shoshanna wanted to ensure clarity on the collaboration between her team and 
the GTAC, confirming that staff are working together on drafts and seeking ways 
to make the process feel more collaborative. She acknowledged that the 
advisory role might not always be fulfilling but emphasized that the committee's 
recommendations are integrated into their work, even though differences may 
arise. She also highlighted the constraints posed by the political environment 
and existing organizational structures, reassuring the committee that their 
contributions are valued and have influenced the team's efforts, even if not 
always visible in every deliverable. 

Districts and Council Operations Subcommittee to introduce our conversation on 
our draft recommendations, future city leaders. 

• Destiny provided an update on the work of the Districts and Council Operations 
Subcommittee and Budget Work Group. She reminded everyone that the final 
recommendations are expected by mid-September, with the community 
engagement period closing on August 12th. Destiny encouraged sharing the survey 
and noted that the community engagement report would be available on August 
21st, urging everyone to review it. She outlined the process for finalizing the 
recommendations, including a meeting on August 27th and a full committee vote on 
September 11th. Destiny also shared the progress made so far, including survey 
responses, listening sessions, policy discussions, and briefings with City staff. 
Finally, she invited GTAC members to share their reflections or suggest areas for 
reconsideration based on the input received. 

She paused for comment. 

• Juanita suggested reconsidering the recommendation regarding non-agenda public 
comments during city council meetings. She proposed that public comments 
should only be allowed if they are related to the agenda of the meeting, expressing a 
desire to revisit the idea of allowing the public to bring up issues not on the agenda. 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

• Terry acknowledged that the topic Juanita raised is something that will require 
further discussion. He agreed that it should be one of the issues to be addressed and 
thanked her for bringing it up. 

• Fred mentioned that during the breakout sessions, particularly the one he 
facilitated (session three), there were some great responses and comments that 
haven't yet been captured or distilled. He suggested that these ideas should be 
considered moving forward. He also questioned whether these breakout session 
inputs were included in the latest revision. 

• Julia explained that the current engagement period will end on August 12 and that a 
comprehensive report summarizing the eight-week engagement period will be 
available on August 21. This report will include feedback from surveys, listening 
sessions with community-based organizations, and internal city feedback sessions. 
Julia emphasized the importance of thoroughly reviewing the substantial amount of 
feedback in the report and considering how to revise recommendations based on 
the input received. 

• Juanita expressed concern about the effectiveness of the 311 system for handling 
inquiries about city council business and agendas. She argued that 311, which is 
typically used for information about city services, may not be appropriate for this 
purpose. 

• Destiny acknowledged Juanita's concern about the 311 system and confirmed that 
the committee is still reviewing and incorporating feedback. She noted that while 
311 is primarily for city services, they are also tracking issues related to how people 
address counselors and how counselors can comment. The system is not finalized 
yet, and they are open to further feedback. 

• Co-chair Amy, asked for feedback on the recommendations related to the transition 
and other issues. She invited Lori, Mike, and Annie to provide their input on how 
these recommendations could be improved. Amy emphasized the importance of 
their feedback and encouraged them to address any specific areas that might need 
attention or improvement. 

• Juliet asked about the final destination of the recommendations. She was concerned 
about how and when the recommendations would be handed to the counselors, 
questioning whether they would be provided on the first day and how familiar the 
counselors might be with the processes involved. She anticipated that some 
counselors might find the recommendations familiar, while others might find them 
challenging or unfamiliar. 

• Shoshanna explained that the recommendations would be communicated to the 
new council through a final report. This report will include updates from all 
advisory bodies, including GTAC. It will detail which recommendations have been 
implemented, what remains undecided or unfunded, and how the onboarding 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

recommendations relate to the new council’s work. This formal report will serve as 
the primary means of conveying the recommendations to the new council 
members. 

• Amy emphasized that the recommendations are based on extensive research and 
community engagement. She highlighted the goal of leaving a thoughtful and well-
informed product as part of their work. Amy invited feedback on how to improve 
these recommendations to ensure that the final product effectively supports the 
new council and reflects the community's voices as clearly and usefully as possible. 

• Terry noted that their work plan includes finalizing recommendations by 
September and then focusing on helping the new council implement these 
recommendations effectively from day one. He emphasized that part of their role is 
to work collaboratively to ensure that the new council is well-prepared to make 
informed decisions. He invited suggestions and ideas on how to achieve this goal. 

• Lory sought clarification on how the transition team's efforts, the advisory 
committee's work, and the council's needs will align. They expressed concern about 
overwhelming the new counselors with conflicting or confusing information and 
emphasized the importance of clear, coordinated guidance to help them navigate 
the process of turning ideas into actionable legislation. Lory suggested further 
discussion to ensure a cohesive approach and to avoid confusion for the incoming 
council members. 

• Terry emphasized that the advisory committee has a unique role in providing 
perspectives that staff might not be able to articulate, particularly regarding 
community engagement with the council. They noted that the committee's 
recommendations aim to incorporate this perspective into the council's rules, 
procedures, and structure. Terry acknowledged potential tensions in this process 
but highlighted the importance of aligning perspectives and working 
collaboratively to address any differences. 

• Destiny thanked Lory and asked to see her back. 
• Juliet passed it to Terry for the co chair of the district's announced and council 

operations subcommittee to introduce the subcommittees new onboarding 
recommendations and for GTAC consideration and vote. 

• Terry informed the committee that the district subcommittee had unanimously 
passed three recommendations regarding onboarding. They moved to have the full 
committee approve these recommendations. Terry asked if there were any 
questions or if the recommendations needed further explanation before proceeding 
with the vote. They suggested that all three recommendations could be considered 
together and should be moved for approval as presented. 

• Amy asked if there was any comment before they vote and discuss motion. 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

• Juanita suggested that the committee vote on the joint onboarding 
recommendations, rather than separating them into individual votes, to reduce 
confusion. She also proposed revising the language in the final product to be more 
compelling and respectful, such as rephrasing statements about new electives' 
familiarity with government to avoid any implication of their lack of preparedness. 

• Julia explained that she was sharing a link in the chat for review, which includes 
page one and page two of the document that was approved by the Districts and 
Council Operations Subcommittee/Budget Work Group. The remaining 12 pages 
provide supporting arguments and background context but were not formally 
passed by the subcommittee. 

• Juanita mentioned that, although her recommendation supports team building, she 
felt there was a need for more clarity on what team building entails. She 
emphasized that the points added to the recommendation specify what they would 
like to see included in the team-building process. 

• Destiny suggested that the committee should vote on the joint onboarding 
recommendations rather than separate ones from Terry, Joe, and Juanita. She 
noted that agreeing to vote on the joint recommendations would help clear up 
confusion. Additionally, she proposed making the language in the final 
recommendation more compelling and less potentially inflammatory. For instance, 
instead of stating that many new elected officials will be new to government, she 
recommended phrasing it as there might be elected officials new to government, to 
avoid implying a lack of knowledge or preparation. She also advocated for more 
complimentary and polished drafting in general. 

• Juanita appreciated Destiny’s idea. 
• Amy aske that the motion be now moved. 
• Terry moved the recommendation and Joe seconded. 
• Amy asked if there is a discussion on the motion. 
• Fred noted that the transition team or city staff had already decided not to hire an 

outside expert for onboarding, which aligned with his previous comments in the 
subcommittee. He expressed that since the city staff believes they can handle the 
onboarding internally, recommending the hiring of an outside expert might not be 
effective. Consequently, he chose to abstain from voting on Recommendation 2, 
although he strongly supported the other elements of the onboarding 
recommendations. Bill felt it wasn't the committee's role to dictate whom the city 
should hire or how they should proceed, given their already extensive onboarding 
plan. 

• Jane praised the recommendations as thoughtful, well-done, and holistic, and 
thanked the subcommittee for their work. She suggested removing the advice on 
hiring a consultant due to budget constraints and indicated that if the city council 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

later requests more help, they could revisit the idea. Jane also agreed with Destiny's 
point about tightening and softening the language of the recommendations, but she 
commended the overall effort of the group. 

• Terry expressed that the recommendation to hire a consultant was made before 
receiving late responses from the transition team. Despite this, Terry still believed 
it was a good recommendation and supported it. He acknowledged that if the 
funding or decision does not align, that’s acceptable, but he encouraged sticking 
with the recommendation. 

• Bill expressed concerns about Recommendation 2 and suggested that it might be 
best to delete it. He indicated that he was prepared to move to amend the motion to 
remove Recommendation 2, but he was willing to wait until the discussion reached 
that point. 

• Amy allowed for discussion on the amendment and a vote on that. 
• Destiny acknowledged that Recommendation 2 relates to elements identified as 

missing from the onboarding plan, such as team-building efforts. She noted that 
community feedback emphasized the importance of understanding how counselors 
will work together and interact with other city officials. Destiny wondered if staff 
could adequately handle this aspect of onboarding or if an outside facilitator might 
improve the process. 

• Shoshanna expressed that city staff should not dictate how new elected officials 
should govern or interact with their constituents. Staff are comfortable providing 
information about the charter and job responsibilities but are not comfortable 
instructing officials on interpersonal dynamics or how to manage conflicts. While 
they appreciate the suggestion to hire an outside facilitator, they are confident in 
their current and future staff's ability to support the new council. The tension lies in 
balancing staff's role in providing a framework versus guiding the council's 
behavior and relationships, which they believe is the role of the constituents. 

• Lory suggested that while city staff should not dictate how counselors should 
perform their roles, there is room for facilitating group cohesion and basic 
interpersonal skills. She emphasized that the facilitation should not be overly 
prescriptive or paternalistic but could focus on helping the group work together 
effectively. Lory acknowledged the budget concerns and supported the idea of 
finding ways to assist the new council in developing basic civility and teamwork 
skills without overstepping into how they should govern. 

• Joe pointed out that there are two distinct needs for outside experts. The first is to 
address how elected bodies work together effectively, which staff might not be able 
to address fully. The second is related to the complexity of the onboarding process, 
which involves covering 21 topics before January and additional topics afterward, 
such as team building. Given the tight timeline and complexity of the onboarding 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

process, Joe argued that it might be necessary to involve experts to handle this 
effectively, especially if staff do not have the required expertise or experience. 

• Juanita agreed that the city shouldn't dictate how the council operates but 
emphasized that it is the city's responsibility to support the new council by 
preparing them as effectively as possible. She stressed the importance of providing 
the new council with the tools and support they need to be successful, rather than 
dictating their operations. 

• Amy strongly urged against removing the second recommendation. She 
emphasized that the advisory committee's role is to make the best possible 
recommendations, and that their recommendations were based on solid work. She 
stressed the importance of sharing the culmination of their findings and learnings. 

• Amy turned it July for a roll call on removing the second recommendation. 
o Jane- yes 
o Jose- no 
o Terry- no 
o Lory – no 
o Juliet- no 
o Zach-no 
o Bill yes 
o Destiny-no 
o Fred- yes 
o Amy- no 
o Juanita- no 

• Fred questioned whether the committee's goal was to persuade new council 
members and the new mayor to adopt their recommendations or simply to engage 
in conversation with them. He expressed concern about positioning the committee 
as lobbying for their recommendations, considering the candidates have their own 
ideas and the committee will have a limited time to interact with the new council. 
Fred suggested that the focus should be on understanding and supporting the new 
council's direction rather than pushing for specific endorsements. 

• Jane raised concerns about the committee's approach to building support for their 
recommendations. She suggested that it might be more effective if the transition 
team embraced the committee's recommendations or at least communicated what 
would be included or excluded. She expressed doubts about the efficacy of pushing 
for support without clear alignment from the transition team and proposed working 
with city staff to create a document that references the committee’s input. 

• Zach expressed strong support for advocacy, arguing that the committee should 
actively promote their recommendations to the new city council and other city 
officials. He emphasized that the committee's role is to represent public interests 
and suggested engaging with district coalition offices and neighborhood 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

associations to ensure the recommendations are prioritized and heard. Zach felt it 
was important not to downplay their efforts and advocated for a proactive approach 
in pushing their agenda forward. 

• Terry agreed with Zach's advocacy approach but framed it slightly differently. He 
highlighted the need to ensure that certain recommendations, especially those 
related to council structures and rules, are in place by the time the new council 
takes office. Terry emphasized that it's not just about lobbying but also about clearly 
explaining and elaborating on the committee's recommendations, such as the 
proposed six committees, and the reasoning behind them. He stressed the 
importance of making their perspectives and recommendations clear to ensure 
they are considered and implemented effectively in January. 

• Amy expressed agreement with both Jane and Zach. She supported Zach's idea of 
advocating for their recommendations as representatives of the public, 
acknowledging their responsibility to push for their recommendations to be 
considered. At the same time, she agreed with Jane's point about distinguishing 
between recommendations that need immediate attention and those that can be 
addressed later. Amy suggested focusing efforts on pushing for recommendations 
that have a direct impact and are critical to the community, while being aware that 
some issues, like onboarding, might need to be handled differently given their 
timing. 

• Fred suggested extending the time by 5 min but Jane indicated that that would 
mean it would keep other staff waiting. 

• Jane clarified that she did not mean they should be passive or whisper. Instead, she 
suggested that terms like "educating" and "advocating" better capture their role. She 
emphasized that they should actively represent their work and the community's 
interests by engaging in advocacy and education. 

• Juliet wrapped up the meeting by mentioning that there were no motions needed 
now. She noted that any questions not answered during the meeting would be 
addressed in writing by staff. She also shared details about the upcoming meetings. 

Upcoming Meetings & Adjournment 

o Districts and Council Operations Subcommittee and Budget Workgroup: August 
27 

o Voter and Candidate Education and Outreach Subcommittee: September 9 
o Full GTAC Meeting: September 11, where final recommendations for future city 

leaders will be considered and voted on. 

Juliet thanked everyone for their participation, especially those who stayed for the 
entire day. 

Meeting adjourned, 7:59p.m.  



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

Minutes respectfully submitted,  
Ruby Dovi, Transition Team  
 

Meeting Chat: 

18:04:42 From Victor (ENG↔ESP Interpreter) to Julia Meier (she/her), staff(Direct 
Message): 

 Hi Julia can you also assign Rosie as an interpreter please 
���� 

18:05:18 From Julia Meier (she/her), staff to Victor (ENG↔ESP Interpreter)(Direct 
Message): 

 done 

18:06:31 From Victor (ENG↔ESP Interpreter) to Julia Meier (she/her), staff(Direct 
Message): 

 Thank you! 

18:14:16 From Zach Kearl to Everyone: 

 and the Montavilla Street Fair as well, Bill! 

18:20:22 From Amy Randel to Everyone: 

 Thanks Destiny! “people want to see the new council work together”  is such so 
worthwhile sentiment we’ve heard over and over and is worth including in 
report/reccomendations 

18:22:04 From William Kinsey to Everyone: 

 Yes - Montavilla was a good event.  Lots of residents. 

18:23:39 From William Kinsey to Everyone: 

 Hurray for Jackson H.S.! 

18:26:07 From Julia Meier (she/her), staff to Everyone: 

 GTAC questions for City Administrator and Assistant City Administrator: 
https://www.portland.gov/transition/documents/8724-government-transition-advisory-
committee-meeting-questions-interim-city/download 

18:29:57 From Amy Randel to Everyone: 

 members of the committee: are there any of the 9 questions you’d like 
addressed? 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

18:31:54 From Zach Kearl to Everyone: 

 I'd like to elaborate some on question 8 

18:33:11 From William Kinsey to Everyone: 

 Departing somewhat from our particular questions, if time permits, does Mike 
have comments on the 8/4/24 Sunday Oregonian article about the upcoming City 
elections and structure?  Seems article’s main critique was funds for staff for new city 
councilors? 

18:33:35 From Jose Gamero-Georgeson to Everyone: 

 4 

18:34:06 From Jose Gamero-Georgeson to Everyone: 

 4 ties in also with Bill's q 

18:35:17 From Jane DeMarco to Everyone: 

 I did 8! Thank you Zach 

18:35:38 From Joe Hertzberg to Everyone: 

 I want to ask about #7. 

18:35:46 From Terry Harris to Everyone: 

 council committees and staff followup if there's time 

18:39:24 From Amy Randel to Everyone: 

 I would love to hear from Lori on the council committees as well 

18:41:38 From Fred Neal to Everyone: 

 I would like to ask about the Mayor’s letter re.  Budget , namely his mention of 
identifying redunancies 

18:50:32 From Jane DeMarco to Everyone: 

 My experience is that delivery of service has to be deployed to solve the most 
imminent of problems. I'm encouraged to see the erasing of departments lines, but 
encourage future City work focus on the biggest challenges outlined in recent PSU and 
other citizen surveys ---- gun violence and public safety, street living (this is not totally 
about lack of housing) and an environment that is not encouraging businesses and 
people who want to support them.  All of this work requires cross divisional work and 
stellar leadership 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

18:52:09 From Jose Gamero-Georgeson to Everyone: 

 I voted against it because I feel we have been told, multiple times, what our role 
is and just because we disagree with what we were told, it doesn't make it unclear. 

18:52:12 From Lory Hefele to Everyone: 

 that is why i voted no also, thanks Jose 

18:52:17 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 Same, this is a redundant conversation. 

18:54:10 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 I'm wondering if we could get some feedback on how we can improve the 
recommendations we put forward soon? 

18:54:13 From Zach Kearl to Everyone: 

 There is definitely an equity issue across our committee members in available 
time to shape the Committee's engagement in the transition that should be a 
consideration as well 

18:54:56 From William Kinsey to Everyone: 

 Possible question for Mike:  If GTAC keeps shooting baskets, i.e. communicating 
and advising as it thinks best, until you and/or Mayor counsel strongly otherwise, is 
this approach constructive in your view? 

18:55:05 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 Also, I have a question regarding how some identified changes of practice or 
additions needed in our recommendations will play a role in Mike's upcoming budget 
focus groups, community engagement efforts, and setting up council efforts? 

18:56:44 From William Kinsey to Everyone: 

 To enable more discussion, can Mike, Annie, and Lori plan to talk with us an 
additional time(s)? 

18:56:53 From Jane DeMarco to Everyone: 

 The City staff are slammed. I consider myself an advisor and understand the 
limits of that. I am very happy with the responses, thoughtfulness and availability of 
City staff, especially all on the Transition team 

18:56:58 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

 Agree with Bill 

18:59:23 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 When that happens, will the councilors be provided some of the research an 
dcommunity input provided through GTAC supported by transition staff effort's 

19:00:32 From Amy Randel to Everyone: 

 Gives me so much hope to hear your insight and expertise in your respective 
areas Lori and Annie. 

19:02:02 From William Kinsey to Everyone: 

 A concern about confidentiality that Mike and staff might have:  when staff 
shares a document with GTAC, it becomes available to the public. 

19:03:16 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 or where they are incorporated too 

19:04:20 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 I would love to get Mike, Lory, and Annie back to discuss how we keep some 
goals even with budget realities, that commitment piece 

19:12:02 From Zach Kearl to Everyone: 

 https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/gtac-recs 

19:12:19 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 Thank you Zack for sharing the survey link 

19:26:41 From Julia Meier (she/her), staff to Everyone: 

 https://www.portland.gov/transition/documents/draft-onboarding-
recommendations-consideration-8724/download 

19:35:50 From Brian Belica to Hosts and panelists: 

 Unfortunately I am needing to drop. Apologies 

19:40:10 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 Lory's response is my view the INTENTION with what Rec #2 should be. 

19:40:35 From Amy Randel to Everyone: 

 totally agree- this is why I urge that it stays 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

19:42:04 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 I think we remove how to be a councilor 101 and keep a facilitator to support 
building some positive teamwork foundation in REC 2. 

19:42:18 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 Councilor 101 the city staff can provide 

19:42:28 From Zach Kearl to Everyone: 

 I don't intend to vote yes to this amendment on the table. I have no issue with 
recommendation #2 

19:42:39 From Zach Kearl to Everyone: 

 I agree with Amy 

19:42:43 From Juliet Hyams to Everyone: 

 I concur with Amy. 

19:45:28 From Zach Kearl to Everyone: 

 Thank you for this work Onboarding workgroup 

19:45:36 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 Fabulous work onboarding! 

19:46:05 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 amazing job facilitating Juliet and Amy! 

19:46:19 From William Kinsey to Everyone: 

 Concur! 

19:47:47 From Amy Randel to Everyone: 

 I would like to help with drafting final report 

19:48:07 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 I'd love to help Amy 

19:48:09 From Jose Gamero-Georgeson to Everyone: 

 me too 

19:48:14 From Jane DeMarco to Everyone: 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

 I would like to help edit 

19:48:15 From Zach Kearl to Everyone: 

 same 

19:48:23 From Lory Hefele to Everyone: 

 same 

19:48:27 From Zach Kearl to Everyone: 

 ^^to helping draft 

19:48:50 From Terry Harris to Everyone: 

 always happy to help! 

19:50:17 From William Kinsey to Everyone: 

 Pleased to help draft. 

19:50:50 From Juliet Hyams to Everyone: 

 I can edit. 

19:51:00 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 Please pick Zach next after Jane, thanks! 

19:51:44 From William Kinsey to Everyone: 

 Share Fred’s concern about lobbying.  Perhaps change “building support for 
recommendations” to “sharing recommendations” or “sharing and explaining 
recommendations”. 

19:52:17 From Lory Hefele to Everyone: 

 agree with Bill's suggestion 

19:54:18 From Jose Gamero-Georgeson to Everyone: 

 I agree with Zach. We're not just pushing our interests, we're trying to represent 
the public, 

19:55:25 From Destiny Magana-Pablo to Everyone: 

 +2 to Zach 

19:56:03 From Juanita Santana to Hosts and panelists: 

 Well said, Zach. 



 
 

Government Transition Advisory Committee 

19:56:44 From Fred Neal to Everyone: 

 I suggest we extend the discussion 5 minutes or moe pst 8 pm… 

19:57:21 From Zach Kearl to Everyone: 

 The only thing I would add is that we should treat report writing and the 
building support to be concurrent 

19:57:44 From William Kinsey to Everyone: 

 Understand and support explaining our recommendations.  We do rep our 
committee as an advisory body.  But have some discomfort in claiming to represent the 
entire public.  The “public” will have multiple views. 

19:57:48 From Victor (ENG↔ESP Interpreter) to Hosts and panelists: 

 We can stay longer 

19:59:17 From William Kinsey to Everyone: 

 Thanks for good discussion.eir intent and values. 


